pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY
AND VETERANS AFFAIRS

Division of Procurement and Contracting

Date: 4/4/2023
Subject: SVH JanitorialSupplies
Solicitation Number: 6100058266

Opening Date/Time: 4/11/20231:00PM
Flyer Number: gg1

To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a “Flyer” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms,
conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for
Proposals).

List any and all changes:

Question: Are the quantitiescorrect?
Answer:The quantitiesareestimated.

Question: Will all the RubberMaid productsbe purchasedll atonceor overtime?
Answer: Theproductswill bepurchaseavertime.

Question: If theyarepurchaseavertime, whatis thelengthof the purchasevindow? (If all 1700
pieceswon'tbe purchase@t once,whatis thetime frametheywill bepurchasedn - 6 months,1 year,
etc.)

Answer: Orderswill beplacedby thehomeasneededhroughouthetime frameof thePO. Thereis
no settime framefor whenorderswill beplaced. Theexactfrequencyof the needis unknown.

For solicitation responses:

e Attach this flyer to your solicitation response. Failure to do so may result in disqualification.

e To attach the Flyer, download the Flyer and save to your computer. Move to “My Notes”, use the
“Browse” button to find the document you just saved and press “Add” to up load the document.

o Review the Attributes section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to
any questions relevant to flyers issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of this bid opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Flyer, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the
solicitation and any previous flyers, remain as originally written.

Contractor’s Signature
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	Date: 4/4/2023
	Subject: SVH Janitorial Supplies
	Solicitation Number: 6100058266
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	Flyer #: 001
	Changes: Question:  Are the quantities correct?
Answer: The quantities are estimated.

Question:  Will all the Rubber Maid products be purchased all at once or over time?
Answer:  The products will be purchased over time.

Question:  If they are purchased over time, what is the length of the purchase window?  (If all 1700 pieces won't be purchased at once, what is the time frame they will be purchased in - 6 months, 1 year, etc.)
Answer:  Orders will be placed by the home as needed throughout the time frame of the PO.  There is no set time frame for when orders will be placed.  The exact frequency of the need is unknown.


